Devon

County Council

Phil Norrey
Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of County Hall
the North Devon Highways and Topsham Road
Traffic Orders Committee Exeter
Devon
EX2 4QD
(See below)
Your ref : Date : 12 December 2016 Email: gerry.rufolo@devon.gov.uk
Our ref : Please ask for : Gerry Rufolo, 01392 382299

NORTH DEVON HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 20th December, 2016

A special meeting of the North Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee is to be held on the
above date at 10.00 am at Meeting Rooms at Taw View, North Walk, Barnstaple to consider the
following matters.

P NORREY
Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART 1 OPEN COMMITTEE

Apologies for Absence

ltems Requiring Urgent Attention

Item which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting as
matters of urgency.

MATTERS FOR DECISION

Devon County Council (Various Roads, Barnstaple) (Residents Parking Zone & Waiting
Restrictions) Amendment Order (Pages 1 - 6)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/16/20) attached

Electoral Divisions(s): Barnstaple North

Cedars Roundabout, Barnstaple
Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment to report




PART Il - ITEMS WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN MAY BE TAKEN IN
THE ABSENCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO SIGN THE ATTENDANCE REGISTER

Part Il Reports

Members are reminded that Part Il reports contain exempt information and should therefore
be treated accordingly. They should not be disclosed or passed on to any other person(s).

Members are also reminded of the need to dispose of such reports carefully and are
therefore invited to return them to the Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the
meeting for disposal.

Agenda Items and Attendance of District & Town/Parish Councillors

Under the provisions of Standing Order 23, any member of the HATOC (including the District
Council representatives) may put an item on the Agenda for the HATOC relevant to the
functions of the Committee, subject to them giving notice in writing to the Chief Executive of
the matter to be discussed by 9.00am on the eighth working day before the meeting.

Any member of the District Council for the area covered by the HATOC who is not a member
of the Committee, or a Town or Parish Councillor within the area covered by the HATOC,
may, after giving 24 hours’ notice in writing to the Chief Executive, attend and speak to any
item on the Agenda with the consent of the Committee.

For further information please contact Gerry Rufolo on 01392 382299.

Membership

County Councillors
Councillors J Yabsley (Chairman), F Biederman, C Chugg, A Davis, R Edgell, M Edmunds,
B Greenslade and J Mathews

North Devon District Council
Councillors J Chesters, M Manuel, G Lane

DALC
Councillor D Chalmers

Declaration of Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare any interest they may have in any item to be considered
at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking place on that item.

Access to Information

Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or lists of background papers relating to any item
on this agenda should contact Gerry Rufolo on 01392 382299.
Agenda and minutes of the Committee are published on the Council’'s Website

Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings

The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting live on the internet via the
‘Democracy Centre’ on the County Council’s website. The whole of the meeting may be broadcast
apart from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the press and
public. For more information go to: http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/

In addition, anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and public
are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as directed by the
Chairman. Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without
the use of any additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and
having regard also to the wishes of any member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed.
As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the
Democratic Services Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is
happening.

Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting. An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available



http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/

for meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. For information on Wi-Fi availability at other
locations, please contact the Officer identified above.

Public Participation

Any member of the public resident in the administrative area of the County of Devon may make a
presentation on any proposed traffic order being considered by the Committee. Any request to make a
presentation must be given to the Chief Executive’s Directorate, County Hall, Exeter by 12 noon on the
third working day before the relevant meeting.

For further information please contact Gerry Rufolo on 01392 382299.

Emergencies

In the event of the fire alarm sounding leave the building immediately by the nearest available exit,
following the fire exit signs. If doors fail to unlock press the Green break glass next to the door. Do not
stop to collect personal belongings, do not use the lifts, do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

Mobile Phones

Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council Chamber

If you need a copy of this Agenda and/or a Report in
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or
other languages), please contact the Information Centre
on 01392 380101 or email to: centre@devon.gov.uk or
write to the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat at County
Hall, Exeter, EX2 4QD.

)

Induction loop system available



mailto:centre@devon.gov.uk




Agenda Iltem 3

HIW/16/20

North Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
20 December 2016

Devon County Council (Various Roads, Barnstaple) (Residents Parking Zone &
Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that:

(a) The results of the discussions with both Our Lady’s Catholic Primary School
and local residents be noted,;

(b) The proposals for implementation of a Residents Parking Scheme and
associated restrictions in the Chanters Hill area are implemented as advertised
subject to the conditions set out in Section 5.

1. Summary

This report seeks approval to make and seal the Order as recommended above following
further discussion with local residents and Our Lady’s Catholic School. Opportunities to
resolve objections to the introduction of a Residents Parking Scheme have been explored
and are described in Section 4 below.

2, Background/Introduction
Devon County Council has developed proposals designed to:

e Prevent obstruction of driveways and narrow roads by inappropriate parking during the
day in the Chanters Hill area.

e To prevent obstruction at junctions and on the main bus route in the Chanters Hill Area.

e To encourage a turnover of available parking in the area to encourage commuters to
make more sustainable travel choices. eg Car Share, Public Transport, Walking and
Cycling.

o Encourage longer term visitors to use off street car parks.

To make adjustments to the existing on-street parking arrangements to improve safety
for vulnerable road users and drivers.

The matter was brought before HATOC at its meeting on 24 November 2016.
The report and minutes can be viewed via the link below Item 26.

http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=174&MId=226&Ver=4

The Committee RESOLVED

(c) that a special meeting of the Committee be held on 20 December at 10 am 2016
regarding proposals for Chanters Hill Residents Parking and Limited Waiting.

Page 1


http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=174&MId=226&Ver=4

Agenda Item 3

This report updates the previous report following meetings held with the school and
Residents on 30 November and 5 December 2016.

3.

Proposals

Proposals are shown in Appendix I: HATOC Report Plan ENV5481/3.

Specific proposals include:

4.

(a)

Chanters Hill Area — Introduction of a Residents Parking Zone, No waiting “At any time”
at junctions and on the bus route, a bus clearway and Limited Waiting in Chanters Hill
and Sowden Lane.

Liaison with Residents and Our Lady’s Catholic School

Meeting with Our Lady’s Catholic School: 30 November 2016

At a meeting attended by the local County Councillor, The Principal of the School, Chair of
Governors and County Council Officers the situation of the school within the Chanters Hill
area was discussed and the following points made.

(b)

The School is currently nearing capacity and its transport footprint is not expected to
increase.

15 cars were observed to be parked within the School premises at the time of the
meeting.

Short term parking by parents to drop off and pick up children, which includes
walking to and from the school premises, was not thought to be an issue for residents
and would in any case not be enforceable by the County Council.

In the medium to long term the school would wish to re-locate to a location where
Staff Parking could be accommodated on site.

The School has introduced a system of number badges for all staff to use when
parking on street. Any obstructive parking by school staff can be reported by
residents and will be dealt with.

The potential for additional school travel planning initiatives such as lift share for both
Parents and Staff.

The potential for up to 10 permits to be issued to the School allowing parking within
the proposed Residents Zone was discussed as an interim measure.

There is a perception at the school that a significant proportion of the inconsiderate
parking effecting residents is not connected with the school.

Meeting with Residents and Our Lady’s Catholic School: 5 December 2016

The meeting, held at the School was well attended by Residents. A survey of parking on
Chanters Hill before the meeting showed that 12 vehicles were displaying numbered
School Badges from a total of 36 vehicles observed on street. The following issues were
discussed

Parking close to and opposite residents driveways makes it difficult for them to be
used.

Residents have been abused by drivers of vehicles using Chanters Hill to park.
Most Residents did not have an issue with short term parent parking to drop off and
pick up children.

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

. It was observed that the parking situation had eased considerably since the HATOC
on 24 November which might indicate that the school is now actively managing Staff
Parking.

. It was suggested that many residents have more off street parking than they need

and that this might be available to School Staff to use by arrangement. The Principal
of the school welcomed this suggestion. This would be a private arrangement
between school staff and householders.

. There was strong support amongst the residents present for the introduction of a
Residents Parking Scheme.

5. Recommendations

In order to allow the School time to implement further green travel initiatives after the
scheme is introduced it is proposed that:

a departure from the County Council’'s policy on providing Business Permits be
granted to offer the School up to 10 Business Permits for Year 1 reducing to 5
permits in Year 2 and then normalising to the standard allocation of 3 permits in Year
3.

6. Financial Considerations

The total costs of the entire scheme are estimated to be contained within an overall budget
of £10,000. The local County Councillor has made £5,000 available from his Locality Budget
with the remainder being funded from the on Street Parking Account.

7. Environmental Impact Considerations

The stated objectives of the scheme include:

o Prevent obstruction of driveways and narrow roads by inappropriate parking.

e Prevention of obstruction at junctions and other roads to improve access for buses.

e To encourage a turnover of available parking in the area to encourage commuters to
make more sustainable travel choices. eg Car Share, Public Transport, Walking and
Cycling.

e Encourage longer term visitors to use off street car parks.

e To make adjustments to the existing on-street parking arrangements to improve safety
for vulnerable road users and drivers.

The Environmental effects of the scheme are therefore positive.
8. Equality Considerations

No new policies are being recommended in this report.

9. Legal Considerations

The lawful implications and consequences of the proposal have been considered and taken
into account in the preparation of this report.

When making a Traffic Regulation Order it is the County Council’s responsibility to ensure
that all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 that states that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable,
secures the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic and provision of parking

Page 3



Agenda Item 3

facilities. It is considered that the proposals comply with Section 122 of the Act as they
practically secure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around Barnstaple.

10. Risk Management Considerations

There are thought to be no major safety issues arising from the proposal. However, a Minor
Schemes Safety Assessment will be undertaken to consider signing and lining elements
agreed by Committee.

11. Public Health Impact

It is considered that there will be a positive public health impact as the proposals encourage
modal shift to sustainable transport. Supporting active travel, such as walking and cycling, is
a key component of the Devon 'Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2013 to 16.

12. Summary/Conclusions/Reasons for Recommendations

The proposals rationalise and extend existing parking arrangements within Barnstaple by:-

e prohibiting parking at junctions, within visibility splays and on narrow sections of roads.

e addressing the concerns of residents over access to their properties and their ability to
park within a reasonable walking distance of their house.

¢ enabling effective enforcement to be undertaken.

The proposals contribute to the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around
Barnstaple and therefore comply with S 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

David Whitton
Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Division: Barnstaple North

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: Mike Jones

Room No: ABG Lucombe House, County Hall, Exeter

Tel No: 01392 383000
Background Paper Date File Ref.
Nil

mj131216ndh
sc/cr/residents parking zone and waiting restrictions amendment order chanters hill
03 131216

Page 4



G abed

Appendix |
To HIW/16/20

illesdon

- g

W .@‘ E

S

LEGEND

Proposed Restrictions

s Residents ParkingZonek?2
fon-Fri, 8am-Spm

I Mo WaitingAtAny Time

mesmssssm  Limited Waiting
Mon-Fri, 8am-Spm
2 Hrs Mo Rtn Within 4Hrs
{Exemption for Residents
Zone K2 Permit Holders)

Bus Clearway
Mo Stopping&t Any Time

Existing Restrictions

m mm mm Mo 'Waiting&tany Time

EEE School Clearway
Mo Stoppingat Any Time

Devon

County Council

BARNSTAPLE ~ Chanters Hill RPZ & various roads parking restrictions

8k
cw NONE

date 0.5 Ref

APPENDIX | ~ ENV5481/3 (Chanters Hill, Constitution Hill, Goodleigh Road and Sowden Lane)

11-Jan-2016 | 256685,133197

drawing

prere
ENV5481/3 (A)

¢ wa)| epuaby






	Agenda
	3 Devon County Council (Various Roads, Barnstaple) (Residents Parking Zone & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order

